

Dreifaltigkeitskirche

HISTORICAL BUILDINGS

CHURCHES/MONASTERIES/CONVENTS

MONUMENT/MEMORIAL

O Kirchgasse 4, 6700 Bludenz

Around 1300 a community hospital was built in Bludenz. Next to it, as was customary at that time, a church was built. That is why this church is also popularly known as the hospital church. In Bludenz it is also known as the "Trinity Church".

The first documentary mention was made in 1472 on the occasion of the consecration by the Auxiliary Bishop of Chur. The town fires in 1491, 1638 and 1682 always affected the hospital church. However, the solid walls held up, so that they could be rebuilt every time.

Today the Trinity Church regularly celebrates services in various forms.

Links

Homepage



.



Address

Dreifaltigkeitskirche

Kirchgasse 4 6700 Bludenz